

# Waukesha County Conservation Alliance

Waukesha County Conservation Alliance 441 Cambridge Ave Waukesha, WI 53189 waukeshacountyconservationalliance.com

**Dedicated to Succeeding Generations** 

## WCCA Meeting Minutes April 18, 2018

President Al Shook called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm at the Ojibwa Bowhunters' clubhouse. The meeting was sponsored by the Ojibwa Bowhunters, who provided the refreshments. The meeting was attended by 17 individuals, comprised of club delegates and the Wisconsin Conservation Congress.

## **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

The minutes of the March meeting were accepted as published.

### TREASURER'S REPORT:

The following funds were received: raffle sales proceeds, memberships. The following funds were disbursed: December raffle winnings, scholarship, Wales Genesee Game Feed donation.

The Treasurer's report was approved.

### **COMMUNICATIONS:**

- **DNR Weekly News Update** A reminder that you can subscribe to this information via this link: https://service.gov/delivery.com/service/multi\_subscribe.html?code=WIDNR.
- Spring Hearings
  - o The DNR has published the hearing results as well as all resolutions on the DNR's website.

## **COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

- Conservation Congress
  - o Al Shook -
    - Elections were held at the spring hearings: MarySusan Diedrich and Robert Wisek were elected to the Congress. Waukesha County had the 3<sup>rd</sup> largest attendance.
  - Tom Daluga
    - CDAC Finalized to maintain the herd size with 750 bonus public tags and 1,850 bonus private tags. A holiday hunt will take place. The bow season will extend through the end of January, either sex can be harvested. There was a glitch in the tag purchasing this year. To note, only 3% of tag holders harvest more than one deer.
    - Licensing is changing all applicable licenses will receive an automatic fall turkey tag, the zone will still be required.
- **Wisconsin Wildlife Federation** Wisconsin Wildlife Federation Annual meeting is 4/20-21, most information is in the Wisconservation.
- **Kids Fishing Clinic** Ron Gray spoke to the following items: 14 parks participated, and every park had a clinic. The WCFSO and clubs hosting the clinics thank the WCCA for the rods, which came up to two rods per park. There were complaints of overharvesting. Due to the weather (which was bad), one club wanted to cancel, but the date/time is publicized. Also, the size of the planted fish has increased.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

- **Raffle** The drawing for the raffle took place: \$500 Tom Daluga, \$250 Matt Sonnenberg, \$100 Mark Krmpotich and \$50 Daniel Stoehr.
- Activities
  - o Ojibwa Bowhunters Spring shoot 4/21-22
  - Wales/Genesee Game Feed 4/21
- Meetings As always, please consider having your club host a meeting.
- Business Memberships A business membership is \$25 and an advertisement will be placed in the
  meeting minutes. All business memberships need to be confirmed.
- **Website** Send your club information to Al Shook to be placed on the WCCA website. Even if you don't have a website, your information: meeting date/time and club location, can be visible through the WCCA's website. A club or business of the month will be on display. Get your information to Al. Send in game pictures!
- Other Banner purchases were authorized up to \$250. One banner has been purchased, and a request has been made to purchase additional banners.
- Fundraisers August shoot is being considered, and catering is an option. We also need to look for other fundraising ideas. Rich is coordinating and we hope to discuss at the May/June meetings.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- Donation Requests Additional donation requests were made, motions for and accepted were as follows:
  - Walk Run Roll American Legion A motion was made and carried to donate \$100 which enables the WCCA to have its logo on the shirts. This accommodated previously veteran based allocated funds.
  - Schultz Take Aim at Cancer Event A request to donate \$300 to cover food and beverages was made. A motion was made to forward directly to the members of the WCCA. The motion passed. Information from the WCCA is displayed on the handouts.
- Oconomowoc Mills Fleet Farm A new Mills Fleet Farm is in the Pabst Farm area. KKR bought out Mills Fleet Farm to get more involved with the communities, and they reached out to the WCCA as a conservation group to want to know what's going on in Waukesha County. Jody is the contact. Representatives of the WCCA will be meeting Wednesday or Thursday to speak to representatives from Minnesota.
- Awards The WCCA has been given a state award by the Wisconsin Conservation Congress. On May 11<sup>th</sup>, Tom Daluga will accept it on behalf of the Alliance.
- **Dues** Dues/letters have been distributed. If you haven't submitted your dues AND your club information, please do so.
- **Club Information** Please provide updated club information: names and contact information the club officers, meeting dates/times, at the February meeting.

## **MEMBER MATTERS:**

## GOOD/WELFARE:

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:20.

## **NEXT MEETING:**

May 16 - Milwaukee Casting Club

## **MEETING SCHEDULE:**

June 20 – Stone Bank
July 18 – Women's Hunting and Sporting Association at Milwaukee Casting Club
August 15 – Wales/Genesee Lions Club
September 19 – Stone Bank
October 17 – TBD
November 14 – TBD
December 19 - TBD

### Riehle's Tree Farm, Inc.

John Riehle 262-965-2748

W377 S5944 Hwy CI, Dousman, WI 53118

Trees for Transplanting
Shaking, Bailing, Wreaths, Garland,
Boughs, Tree Stands, Crafts

#### Jim's Sports Heaven

Jim & Emily Appenzeller 262-567-6013 131 N. Main Street Oconomowoc, WI 53066

#### Wern Valley

262-968-2400 S36W29657 Wern Way Waukesha, WI Upland Hunting, Sporting Clays & 5 Stand, Rifle and Pistol Range

## **Challenger Battery**

262-547-3854 406 W. Sunset Dr. Waukesha, WI 53189

### Wales/Genesee Lions Club

262-968-4140
W31400 Hwy 83 P.O. Box 201
Genesee Depot, WI 53127
Hall Available. Call for more info.

### **Brookfield Wedding Cakes**

262-781-2253 14440 Lisbon Road Brookfield, WI 53005

#### **Hunter's Nest**

422-1760
S80W14401 Schultz Lane
Muskego, WI
Sam & Loreen Klauser
Picnic Grounds, Trap, Archery,
Horse Shoes,
Fishing & Hunting, Boat Launching,
Rifle Range

# Epic MedSpa 414-529-8400

14999 W Beloit Rd New Berlin, WI 53151 www.epicmedspa.com Facials, Botox, Massage, Laser, Acupuncture, Permanent Makeup

#### **American Legion Post 449**

262-781-0488
3245 North 124<sup>th</sup> St
Brookfield, WI 53005
Monday Dinner Cook-in Thursday
Friday Night Fish Fry
Saturday Nite Bands - Hall
Available. Call for more Info.

## **McMiller Sports Center**

262-594-5900 S103 W38754 Hwy NN Eagle, WI 53119 Public Shooting Range rifle - pistol - clays

### O'Sullivans

Check the website for more!

Public House 262-784-1656 12525 West North Ave. Brookfield, WI Lunch & Dinner IRISH LIBATIONS

## **AM Towing**

Ryan Schueller, Owner
Flatbed Service
Light, Medium, Heavy Duty Towing
Heavy Duty Truck/Trailer Repair
24-Hour Towing/Road Service
262-723-1910
www.amtows.com

Support the businesses supporting the WCCA